
 
 
 
 
 

 BUSINESS MEETING NOTICE 
 

April 4, 2025 
 
 
TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform  
FROM: James Comer, Chairman  
SUBJECT: Full Committee Business Meeting  
___________________________________________________________________________  
  
 On Wednesday, April 9, 2025, at 9:45 a.m. ET, the Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform will hold a business meeting to continue considering the following: 
 

1) H.Res. 187, Of inquiry requesting the President to transmit certain information to 
the House of Representatives referring to the termination, removal, placement on 
administrative leave, moved to another department of Federal employees and 
Inspectors General of agencies 

2) H.Res. 186, Of inquiry requesting the President to transmit certain documents to 
the House of Representatives relating to the conflicts of interest of Elon Musk and 
related information 
 

 The meeting will convene in room HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol Visitor Center.  
 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or Mallory 
Cogar at Mallory.Cogar@mail.house.gov. 
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